McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Mr. McMillan,

Gorman, Jessica (MRO) <jgorman1@marathonoil.com>

Tuesday, July 23, 2019 3:29 PM

Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO); Brown, Matthew D. (MRO); Buening, Jon (MRO); Domangue, Eric (MRO);
Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO); Hall, Brian (MRO); Horn, Jennifer (MRO); Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Perry, Ethan R. (MRO); Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Pohl, Nancy B. (MRO); Rule, Clayton W. (MRO); Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wilty, Roy H. (MRO)

[EXT] Application to Inject: Rita SWD 1 (Section 27, T22S, R27E, Eddy)

Marathon is in receipt of a SWD Application to Inject from Permits West, Inc. on behalf of Overflow Energy, LLC, for their
Rita SWD 1 (Sec 27, T22S, R27E; Eddy County) and Marathon will like to present our protest this SWD. According to
Marathon’s records the location is within one mile within a fault area of concern.

Please let me know if there are any other questions.

Well Mame: Rita SWD 1 (fee lease) TD = 14,000
Proposed Disposal Zone: Devonian (12,900 — 14,000

Location: 1876" FNL & 807" FWL Sec. 27, T. 22 5., R. 27 E., Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 4 air miles southeast of Carlsbad, NM

Applicant Name: Overflow Energy, LLC (BDB) 625-1010

Applicant’s Address: PO Box 66, Darouzett TX 72024

Respectfully,

Jessica Gorman

Ny

MarathonOil

Advanced Land Specialist — Permian
Telephone: 713-296-3024

5555 San Felipe St.

Houston, Texas 77056



